Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Sent June 1, 2020 2:03 PM

To: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Liaison

Cc: Lord, David (Ext.); Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Elizabeth Lindsay; Francesco Santostefano;
fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: For MO approval: Revised version of Minister Anand’s remarks for June 2 presser

Just confirmed with the company that they would like to referred to as Yoga Jeans.

Thanks,

Bryan Blom

Directeur, Communications Approvisionnements
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada - Gouvernement du Canada
Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca / Tél. : 819-420-5930 / Tél. cell. : 819-576-3396

Director, Procurement Communications
Public Services and Procurement Canada - Government of Canada
Bryan.Blom@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca / Tel: 819-420-5930 Cel: 819-576-3396

144 Services publics Public Services and
Approvisionnement Canada Procurement Canada

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:cecely.roy@canada.ca]

Sent: June 1, 2020 1:46 PM

To: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc: David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me'Shel Guliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Francesco Santostefano <Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; James Fitzmorris <james.fitz-
morris@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: For MO approval: Revised version of Minister Anand’s remarks for June 2 presser

Hi Lucie — I have done some Goodling to find this company, and the only relevant company I was able to find in Canada is
Second Clothing Co./Yoga Jeans out of Saint Laurent (Mtl) who's CEO is Eric Wazana. Can we please clarify which company
thisis, and if thisis the correct one? If it is Second Clothing Co and that is what they go by publicly it may make sense to use
that title.

See web page here:_https://yogajeans.ca/pages/yj-gives-back

Cheers,
Cecely

From: Liaison_[ mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]

Sent: June 1, 2020 1:01 PM

To: Liaison_<Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) _<james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely
(SPAC/PSPC)_<cecely.roy@canada.ca>
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Cc: Lord, David (Ext.)_<david.lord @tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me’Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom_<Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Francesco Santostefano_<Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwagsc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: For MO approval: Revised version of Minister Anand’s remarks for June 2 presser

Hi again.

Should you wish to add where Wasana Clothing is from, in the remarks, here are the details:

Location: Head offices in Montreal as well as a family owned and operated factory located in Saint-Come—Liniegre in the
Beauce Region.

Lucie

From: Liaison

Sent: June 1, 2020 12:52PM

To: James Fitzmorris_<james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Cecely Roy_<cecely.roy@canada.ca>

Cc: David Lord_<David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Liaison_<Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger
<MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lucie Brosseau_<Lucie.Brosseau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay
<Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom_<Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Francesco Santostefano
<Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: For MO approval: Revised version of Minister Anand’s remarks for June 2 presser

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the revised remarks, which include DMO’s suggestions, your changes and requested additional translation.
All information has been fact checked and adjusted where necessary. We are waiting on two confirmations, which are
highlighted in the document.

Please note that program confirmed the following: we are not ready to announce the 3D printing swabs yet, we can
mention Wazana, and we are flagging to PriMED that we will mention them. PriMED had previously agreed to being
mentioned.

Please provide your second round of comments using this version, if possible.

Thank you,

France Gionet
|

Liaison et Evénements ministériels / Ministerial Liaison and Events

Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des communications / Policy, Planning and Communications Branch
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada I Public Services and Procurement Canada

Gouvernement du Canada I Government of Canada

Téléphone 1 Telephone: 613-698-3276
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